Fwd: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer of Mr Aijaz UCPO to Azam Basti-03
Jamshed Town District East Karachi

From <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

To Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Date 2022-08-22 08:58

Priority Normal

Sent from myMail for iOS

-------- Forwarded message -

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>, Raazia <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>

Date: Monday, 22 August 2022, 8:37 AM +0500

Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer of Mr Aijaz UCPO to Azam Basti-03 Jamshed Town District East Karachi

Dear Naila,

Kindly proceed transfer of UCPO Mr Aijaz from UC PIB Colony- 3 Gulshan Town to UC Azam Basti - 3 Jamshed Town -
District East.

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:32 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer of Mr Aijaz UCPO to Azam Basti-03 Jamshed Town District East Karachi
Importance: High



https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:parveenk@who.int

Dear Shakeel,

Please proceed with below based on PTL approval

Also advise regarding position at UC PIB Colony- 3 Gulshan Town that will become vacant as a result of this move.

Regards,

Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 8:28 AM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer of Mr Aijaz UCPO to Azam Basti-03 Jamshed Town District East Karachi

Dear Bilal Sb,

With reference below the email, regarding transfer of UCPO Mr. Ajaz has requested to transfer him from UC PIB
Colony- 3 Gulshan Town to UC Azam Basti - 3 Jamshed Town - District East, This UC is vacant due to recent

termination of UCPO Mr Rabnawaz He is residence in this UC. Consent note also attached .

e The consent letters of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.

e The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for this transfer.

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad
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From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 8:03 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer of Mr Aijaz UCPO to Azam Basti-03 Jamshed Town District East Karachi

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,

With reference to the subject above and following the approval received from WHO PO, it is to inform you that
UCPO Mr Aijaz has requested to transfer him from his current assigned UC PIB Colony - 3 - Gulshan Town to
UC Azam Basti - 3, Jamshed Town - District East Karachi referring his residence in the applied UC. His consent
note is attached for reference.

Federal Office kind approval is requested to proceed with the transfer case.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Senior Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

Subject:Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer of Mr Aijaz UCPO to Azam Basti-03 Jamshed Town District East Karachi
Date:2022-08-12 09:26
From:"ALl, Asif" <asifa@who.int>
To:Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc:"SAHITIA, Sundeep" <sathias@who.int>, "DURRANI, Saima" <durranisa@who.int>, Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>



https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:parveenk@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:irfan@ctc.org.pk
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org
https://e-aj.my.com/tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:asifa@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:sathias@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:durranisa@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org

approved

Get Outlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 5:09:42 PM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer of Mr Aijaz UCPO to Azam Basti-03 Jamshed Town District East Karachi

Dear Dr Asif,

An internal transfer requested has been received from AC East Karachi, as UCPO Mr Aijaz Ali has requested for his
transfer from UC PIB Colony - 3 to UC Azam Basti - 3, District East Karachi. The UC is vacant due to recent
termination of UCPO Mr Rabnawaz. The consent and request application of UCPO is attached with this email for

your kind reference.

Your kind approval/feedback is requested in the subject matter for further process.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

Subject:Transfer of Mr Aijaz UCPO to Azam Basti-03 Jamshed Town District East Karachi
Date:2022-07-26 09:23
From:"BABU, Kelash" <babuk@who.int>
To:Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Cc:"ALI JATOI, Asif" <aliasi@who.int>, "KHAN, Muneeba" <khanmun@who.int>, "SAHITIA, Sundeep"
<sathias@who.int>, "DURRANI, Saima" <durranisa@who.int>, "ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>

Dear Mr Naveed,



https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
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
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:babuk@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:aliasi@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:khanmun@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:sathias@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:durranisa@who.int
https://e-aj.my.com/mailto:asifa@who.int

Hope this email finds you well, UCPO Aijaz has submitted request for transfer from PIB colony-03 Gulshan Town to
Azam Basti-03 (vacant post) Jamshed Town as he is living near to that area, undersigned do not have any objection

on it, documents are attached for your kind perusal, kindly proceed as per SOPs.

Regards

Dr. Kelash Babu

Area coordinator East Karachi




